



Turners Hill Parish Council
The Ark
Mount Lane
Turners Hill
West Sussex RH10 4RA
01342 712226
turnershillpc@btconnect.com

TO ALL COUNCILLORS

25th January 2021

You are summoned to attend a virtual meeting of the PARISH COUNCIL to be held on TUESDAY 2nd February 2021 at 7:30 pm.

C. A. Marsh

Clerk to the Council

A G E N D A

- 1 Apologies
- 2 Fifteen minutes for public participation
- 3 Declarations of personal and disclosable pecuniary interests in any agenda item listed
- 4 Chairman's announcements
- 5 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 12th January 2021 (attached)
- 6 Matters currently being pursued - report by the Clerk
- 7 Planning Applications
To consider the following applications:

DM/20/2292 Mrs T Mugridge, 1 Mountfield Court, Lion Lane
Proposed two storey side extension and boundary treatments together with new retaining wall to Western and Northern boundaries. Amended plans received 28.09.2020 and 12.10.2020. Description amended 29.10.2020 to include change of use of open amenity land to private garden space. Amended plans received 05.01.2021 showing re-siting of retaining wall and hedge.

DM/21/0014 Turners Hill Burial Ground, Turners Hill Road
Proposed chapel building including basement, internal site access road and associated landscaping within natural burial ground. (Renewal of planning consent DM/18/0677).

DM/21/0177 Nobs Wood, East Street

Removal of attached garage with replacement two storey west side extension. Removal of conservatory with replacement single storey east side extension. Erection of detached garage/workshop/study building. Internal alterations.

- 8 Report on previous applications
- 9 The Annual Parish Assembly meeting must be held between 1st March and 1st June. Council needs to decide a date and agree a speaker/topic. The suggested date is 18th May 2021 at 7:30pm, obviously following the current Government Guidance in place at the time.
- 10 To agree a date for the Annual Council Meeting to be held in May. The suggested date is 4th May 2021 at 7:30pm followed by the monthly meeting
- 11 To consider, should a request be received from the South of England Agricultural Society, to undertake the selling of admission tickets on behalf of the Society for the South of England Show 2021
- 12 MSDC's Call for Sites (attached)
- 13 To receive the minutes of the ACE meeting held on 21st January 2021 (attached)
- 14 To consider a new internal auditor (attached)
- 15 To consider street light electricity supplier (attached)
- 16 To consider Mr Forbes and Dr Gibson, as the Council's elected Members, attending the West Sussex Association of Local Councils AGM on 25th February 2021.
- 17 To consider leaving West Sussex Association of Local Councils and joining a new association set up by SSALC. Mr Forbes and Dr Gibson will give an update at the meeting.
- 18 Accounts Due for Payment
Details attached – please submit any questions on the accounts to the Clerk by 1st February so that the correct information can be reported at the meeting
- 19 Correspondence
- 20 Confidential